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DOCKET NO. 2013GS0201638

WITNESSES
The State of South Carolina

Aikén County Sheriff
I
County of Aiken

Kriétopher Evensen

Law Enforcement Case #: 13-28725
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

ALA
ARREST WARRANTNUMBER (m 4 23 13 OCTOBER .TERM 2013
2013A0211000104 &(—é&f Lo A=
Pa&G.S.
THE STATE
% QJY\Q(Q»-I A-& VS.

(benutv(‘h e VO
DEWAYNE LEE RUDD

ACTlON OF GRAND JURY
Te Eu&' IS/

CDR #: 3661

Foreperson of Grand Jury

Date: October:3, 2013 Indictment for

VERDiCT '
CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A
MINOR THIRD DEGREE ,

§ 16-03-0655(C)

J. STROM THURMOND, SOLICITOR

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

et ket o 9 A Sl SR T S O S e AT A



INDICTMENT FOR

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )

~ : ) CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A
)
)

COUNTY OF AIKEN MINOR THIRD DEGREE

§ 16-03-0655(C)

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on October 7, 2013, the Grand Jurors

of Aiken County present upon their oath:

That DEWAYNE LEE RUDD, being over the age of fourteen (14) years, did iﬁ
Aiken County on or about May 20, 2013, wilfully and lewdly commit or attempt to
commit a lewd or Iascivioué act upon or with the body of Kayla Rudd, a child under the
age of sixteen (16) years, with the intent of arousing, appealing to, or gratifying the lust, '
passions and sexual desires of himself or such child. All in violation of §16-03-655 of

the Code of Laws of South Carolina (1976), as amended.

Against the ‘peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

provided. %
/ ) .
17 W///%M/
/STROM THURMOND, SOLICITOR




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

)
)
COUNTY OF AIKEN )
)
) VERDICT FORM
)
THE STATE, ) INDICTMENT: 2013GS0201638
) ‘ :
) Criminal Sexual Conduct With A
) Minor Third Degree
vS. ) A
) 5/20/13 (Kayla)
)
DEWAYNE LEE RUDD, )
DEFENDANT. )

N’

@ WE, THE JURY, UNANIMOUSLY FIND THE DEFENDANT GUILTY.

OR

2. WE, THE JURY, UNANIMOUSLY FIND THE DEFENDANT NOT GUILTY.

FOREPERSON’S SIGNATURE

DATED- /2 =7~/ &

Aiken, South Carolina
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY.0F—— Aiken %
STATE VS, ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2013GS0201638
_ Dewayne Lee Rudd y  A/WH_2013A0211000104
AKA: ) Date of Offense: _5/20/2013
Race:__ White Sex: M Age: 40 _ <y S.C.Code § : 16-03-0655(C)
DOB: 06-07-1973 SS#:261-61-9617 ) CDR Code #: 3661
Address: 743 Willow Ln )
City,State,Zip:  North Augusta, SC 29841
DLA: SIDE SC09107930 : . SENTENCE SHEET -
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[] < lS\{ems OMVOC Fine
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was X] CONVICTED OF or .[JJPLEADS
TO: Sex / Criminal sexual conduct with minor, 3rd degree - Commit/Attempt Lewd act (victim under 16 yrs & actor over 14 yrs)
in violation of = § " 16-03-0655(C) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3661
{1 NON-VIOLENT (X] VIOLENT [ JSERIOUS XIMOST SERIOUS [X]Mandatory GPS(CSC [(1§17-25-45
' w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant’s initials)
The plea is: [ ]Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [} Negotiated Sentence, Wendation by the State.
ATTEST:
; 80 19¢ \\! t_/ ERAMR
ammackyNshley Agnew SC Bar# Defendant Attor‘n,eﬂvgor Defendant SC Bar#
' . Ime& Zmroctek

WHEREFORE;, the Defendant is commited to the State Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of g daystmenthsfyears o [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provi at upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of $ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probanon Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

- CONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections.

"] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: . [ | Deferred [[] Def. Waives Hearing -U]Ordered  pPTUP
Total: §$ plus 20% fee: days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED B
(L] Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— . May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling U]
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing ]
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ Joo.oD pmts. of § beginning
-1-2 2
g l:6I5~2|;g/;)((lg)LJ(ID/tjslsjsl;:;:i)ge) i:go g $ v% paid to Public Defender Fund
e : = 4
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 8 Other: =2 o S8 CECr5ZY
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 S
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ K5 .00
8 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca  $ [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ 5 00 § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% o County (if paid in installments) 5 J.90 during probation.
TOTAL $ 133.90 Z : % #_\
(5 Of\@/\ ' .Qresiding Judge -
 ClerkefConrt/ Deputy Clcrl\ Judge Code: . 2//0
~ Court Reporter: IAA TAetumin Sentence Date: /2)r2)r7 _

SCCA/217 (03/2011)
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“WITNESSES DOCKET NO. 2013GS0201639

Aiken County Sheriff The State of South Carolina

Kristopher Evensen County of Aiken

Law Enforcement Case #: 13-28725

ALA COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

ARREST WARRANT,NUMBER rg : % 3. g l-iOCTOBER TERM 2013
2013A0211000105 (26 L

Y "CCLPKGS.
Brsons %\&W&ﬁ - THE STATE

CbeputyClerk vad Vs

- DEWAYNE LEE RUDD
ACTION OF GRAND JURY

[RUE [S1¢(

CDR #: 3661

Foreperson of Grand Jury
Date: October 3, 2013 Indictment for

VERDICT
CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A

MINOR THIRD DEGREE

§ 16-03-0655(C)

. RMOND, ICITOR
Foreperson of Petit Jury J. STROM THURMOND, SOLICITOR

Date:



INDICTMENT FOR
CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH'A
MINOR THIRD DEGREE

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF AIKEN

§ 16-03-0655(C)

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on October 7, 2013, the Grand Jurors

of Aiken County present upon their oath:

That DEWAYNE LEE RUDD, beiﬁg over the age of fourteen (14) years, did in
Aiken County at divers times on or between December 12, 2012 and May 19, 2013,
wilfully and Iewdly.commit or attempt to commit a lewd or IasciVious act upon or with the
body of Kayla Rudd, a child under the age of sixteen (16) years, with the intent of
arousing, appealing to, or gratifying the lust, passions and sexual desires of himself or
such child. All in violation of §16-03-655 of the Code of Laws of South Carolina (1976),

as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

S

/STROM THURMOND, SOLICITOR




[

STAFE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
)
COUNTY OF AIKEN )
. )
) VERDICT FORM
) _
THE STATE, ) INDICTMENT: 2013GS0201639
)
) Criminal Sexual Conduct With A
) Minor Third Degree
vs. )
)
) 12/12/12 - 5/19/13 (Kayla)
DEWAYNE LEE RUDD, )
)

DEFENDANT.

N’

& , WE, THE JURY, UNANIMOUSLY FIND THE DEFENDANT GUILTY.

OR

2. WE, THE JURY, UNANIMOUSLY FIND THE DEFENDANT NOT GUILTY.

//4/4‘%}

p : “FOREPERSON’S SIGNATURE

DATED. /2 2 —/Z

Aiken, South Carolina

HLED_MCQ\&Q!’\L 20¢0.3_
2. 7 o
\:"(/“’(’ 5 ."/(’
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$TATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COTNTY OF Aiken )
;E.S'TA'FE o VS, ; INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2013GS0201639
' __Dewayne Lee Rudd ) A/W# _2013A0211000105
AKA: )  Dateof Offense: _10/16/2012 - 5/19/2013
Race: White Sex: M Age: 40 ) S.C.Code §-: 16-03-0655(C)
DOB: 06-07-1973 SS#:261-61-9617 ) CDR Code #: 3661
Address: 743 Willow Ln )
City,.State,Zip-' North Augusta, SC 29841 ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL#: ~SID#: SC02107920 ) <
*CDL Yes[[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[| Hazmat Yes[ ] No[] =15 yeafls OIWN' F\'QC
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was X! CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS
" TO: Sex/Criminal sexual conduct with'minor, 3rd degree - Commit/Attempt Lewd act (victim under 16 yrs & actor over 14 yrs)
in violation of § 16-03-0655(C) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearmg CDR Code # 3661
[[] NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT [ ]SERIOUS XIMOST SERIOUS X]Mandatory GPS(CSC []1§17-25-45
: w/minor {st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jur) (defendant’s initials)

The plea is: [[]Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [J Negotiated Sentence, ommendatlon by the State.
TTEST: : ’l .
890) 7L _’%lﬁé -
HammaclZ\Ashley Agnew SC Bar# Defendant Amﬁlé‘}-far Defendant SC Bar#

, : Atmee ZmroczeK
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the State Department of Correctlons:n County Detention Center,

. Vad
for a determinate term of s 87ye [J under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and'subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
" prebation, which are incorporated by reference.
Zl_ CONCURRENT or -[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
y the State Department of Corrections. :
[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
. Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

) o . SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
DREST[TUT[ON; D Deferred D Def. Waives Hearing ’ DOrdered PTUP
Total:  § plus 20% fee: s days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0
(] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling (]
*Fine: A $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing O]
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
- § 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100  $  (00.00 pmts. of $ beginning
14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ ' . .
g 56.5-2995 (DUI Assessment)g 512 S S __ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 S Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
g 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 25.00
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 S
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 36-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca  § [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCIJA Surcharge) $5 $ .00 § 47.12 requires $500 be pa1d to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) $ 32.90 during probation. -
TOTAL § 13390
- N QM L L
Clesot-Court/ Deputy Clerk &(./VW,VJ/ uler Jur:;;le lcnfdelj & s 2700
Court Reporter: ~ Chéri '\/0 un9 d ' Sentence Date: /2—/’2-/8

SCCA/217 (03201 1)
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WITNESSES DOCKET NO. 2013GS0201642

Aiken County Sheriff The State of South Carolina

Kristopher Evensen County of Aiken

Law Enforcement Case #: 13-28725

ALA COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER = (¢ 4- 3 20R0CTOBER TERM 2013

i W

2013A0211000107 %‘/ /\%M

A VT L P&GS.
THE STATE
Fronn Shongly A8 ST

(})eputy-clcrk v |
DEWAYNE LEE RUDD
ACTION OF GRAND JURY
[euvE S0/
Frommie 72 Hul?
CDR #: 0397
Foreperson of Grand Jury
Date: October 3, 2013 Indictment for

VERDICT
CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A

MINOR SECOND DEGREE

4

§ 16-03-0655(B)(2)

Foreperson of Petit Jury J STROM THURMOND, SOLICITOR

. Date:



INDICTMENT FOR
CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A
MINOR SECOND DEGREE

- STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF AIKEN

§ 16-03-0655(B)(2)

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on October 7, 2013, the Grand Jurors

of Aiken County present upon their oath:

<

That DEWAYNE LEE RUDD did in Aiken County on or about May 20, 2013,
commit the crime of Criminal Sexual Conduct With A Minor In The Second Degree, in
' thét the Defendant did commit a sexual battery, upon Kayla Rudd, a-minor who was
fourteen years of age at the time of the incident, and the Defendant was in a position of
familial, custodial, or official authority to coerce the victim to submit or was older than
the victim. All in violation of §16-3-655 of the Code of Laws of South Carolina (1976),

as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

J STROM THURMOND, SOLICITOR




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

)
)
COUNTY OF AIKEN )
)
) VERDICT FORM
THE STATE, ) INDICTMENT: 2013GS0201642
) ‘
) Criminal Sexual Conduct With A
) Minor Second Degree
vs. )
) 5/20/13 (Kayla)
)
DEWAYNE LEE RUDD, )
DEFENDANT. )
)

@ WE, THE JURY, UNANIMOUSLY FIND THE DEFENDANT GUILTY.

OR

2. WE, THE JURY, UNANIMOUSLY FIND THE DEFENDANT NOT GUILTY.

(%4

FOREPERSON’S SIGNATURE

DATED: 42— /"2" /5
Aiken, South Carolina

- 2- ,.“' e
e Decembec 1= 20 ?

e =



IN THE COURT bF GENERAL SESSIONS

'STATE'OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
| COUNTYOF Aiken %
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2013GS0201642
, Dewayne Lee Rudd ) A/WH _2013A0211000107
AKA: ) Date of Offense: _5/20/2013
- Race:. White Sex: M Age: 40 ) S.C.Code § : 16-03-0655(B)2) .
Address: 743 Willow Ln ) »
City,State,Zip:  North Augusta, SC 29841 )
DL#: SID#: SC02107920 ) <525ENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[ ] No[ ] CMV Yes[ | No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[] — \)&IS
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was X} CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS
TO: Sex/ Criminal sexual conduct with minor, or Attempt - victim under 16 years of age - Second degree
in violation of § 16-03-0655(B)(2) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0397
[[] NON-VIOLENT X] VIOLENT [ ]JSERIOUS (XIMOST SERIOUS [ JMandatory GPS(CSC [1§17-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, [ JLesser Included Offense, [ "]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is: []Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [[] Negotiated SenWmendation by the State.
TEST: . i
_ 8217(, . TS
Hammack /Ashley Agnew SC Bar# Defendant Attdney for Defendant SC Bar#
: Aimee Imrocze

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the P~State Department of Corrections, [} County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of /3 deystmonthy [} under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; providedthat upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
rgbation, which are incorporated by reference.
CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
/| The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
y the State Department of Corrections. ‘
(] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

: SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [ | Def. Waives Hearing [ ]ordered PTUP
Total: $ plus20%fee: ¢ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0
(] Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— May serve W/E begining
- Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling ]
*Fine: . 5 Random Drug/Alcohol testing |
§ 14-1-206 (Asscssments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ [00.00 pmts. of § beginning
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ \ . .
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) s12 s $ e paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 % Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 S
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 25.00
g 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 S
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 3
§ 36-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § [[] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ 500 § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ 32.90 during probation.
TOTAL $ /33.90 g _27
, L V’L_
| Presiding Judge \(4 /5 o~
Glerkot-Coust/ Deputy Clerk MLeos Judge Code: 7 2775
Court Reporter: ~ (her; younjl v Sentence Date: /Z/I?—//S'

SCCA/217 (03/2011)



 WITNESSES DOCKET NO. 2013GS0201643

Aiken County Sheriff The State of South Carolina

Kristopher Evensen ' County of Aiken

Law Enforcement Case #: 13-28725

ALA COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
ARREST WARW\NT)NUMBER Z)M,ﬁ..,rf_z(; 1I3. OCTOBER TERM 2013
2013A0211000109 TRGS,
,%\\ww gg 0«*\9(@»1 ,2:“2 THE STATE
(j)eputy Clerk vS.

DEWAYNE LEE RUDD
ACTION OF GRAND JURY

7?5%&’ 13/0.¢

Forrrse 77 P

CDR #: 0397

Foreperson of Grand Jury
Date: October 3, 2013 ' Indictment for

VERDICT
CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A

MINOR SECOND DEGREE

§ 16-03-0655(B)(2)

 Foreperson of Pl Jury J. STROM THURMOND, SOLICITOR

"Date



INDICTMENT FOR

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
) CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A
)
)

COUNTY OF AIKEN MINOR SECOND DEGREE

§ 16-03-0855(B)(2)

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on October 7, 2013, the Grand Jurors

of Aiken Cbunty present upon their oath:

That DEWAYNE LEE RUDD did in Aiken County at divers times on or between
December 12, 2011 and December 11, 2012, commit the crime of Criminal Sexual
Conduct'With A Minor In The Second Degree, in that the Defendant did commit a
sexual battery upon Kayla Rudd, a minor who was thirteen (13) years of age at the time
of the incident, and theA befendant was in a position of familial, custodial, of official
authority to coerce the victim to submit or was older than the victim. All in violation of

§16-3-655 of the Code of Laws of South Carolina (1976), as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

ROM THURMOND, SOLICITOR




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

)
)
COUNTY OF AIKEN )
) _
) VERDICT EORM
)
THE STATE, ) INDICTMENT: 2013GS0201643
)
) Criminal Sexual Conduct With A
) Minor Second Degree
Vs, )
) 12/12/11 - 12/11/12 (Kayla)
: )
DEWAYNE LEE RUDD, )
DEFENDANT. )

N’

@ WE, THE JURY, UNANIMOUSLY FIND THE DEFENDANT GUILTY. _ ‘j }

OR

2. WE, THE JURY, UNANIMOUSLY FIND THE DEFENDANT NOT GUILTY.

FOREPERSON’S SIGNATURE

DATED;~Z ~Z /%

Aiken, South Carolina

e



DOB: 06-07-1973 |, SS#:261-61-9617
Address: 743 Willow Ln
City,State,Zip:  North Augusta, SC 29841

CDR Code #: 0397

SENTENCE SHEET

' S'l"' ‘TE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY._QE— ~ Aiken ;
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2013GS0201643
Dewayne Lee Rudd y  A/WH _2013A0211000109
AKA: ) Date of Offense: 10/16/2011 - 12/11/2012
Race:  White Sex: M Age: 40 ) S.C.Code § : 16-03-0655(B)(2)
)
)
)
)

DL#: SID#: SC02107920
*CDL Yes[ ] No[] CMV Yes[ ] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[] < 20 Yer's
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was X] CONVICTED OF or [ JPLEADS
TO: Sex/ Criminal sexual conduct with minor, or Attempt - victim under 16 years of age - Second degree
in violation of § 16-03-0655(B)(2) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0397
[[] NON-VIOLENT X] VIOLENT [ ]JSERIOUS XIMOST SERIOUS [ ]Mandatory GPS(CSC []817-25-45
w/minor |st or Lewd Act)
‘The charge is:  [X] As Indicted. [ ]Lesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The pleais: [ JWithout Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentenwmation by the State.
TEST: :
80 1L, a3
ammacl Wshley Agnew SC Bar# . Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
. : : Imee Imroczek
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the ﬁState Department of Corrections, County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of {( da#month@ or [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed -years
and/or to pay a fine of ; providedthat upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*;‘the balance is suspended with probation for

.months/vears and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
prgbation, which are incorporated by reference.
ONCURRENT or [T] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
‘N The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
y the State Department of Corrections.
{] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

. SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
-[JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [[] Def. Waives Hearing ] Ordered P.TUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: s - days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0
[] Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
» May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling (]
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing (]
g 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ 100.00 pmts. of $ beginning
14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge $100 . .
g s6.5. 79‘(93)((D)U(l Asscssmem)g ) $12 g S ___ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3 Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 3 A5.00
g 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 g i
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 g
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  $ [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 5 5.00 § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ 7.90 during probation.
TOTAL $  133.90 § :
UW ' Presiding Judge \//W 7/%""%
Clede-of-Court/ Depuw Clerk Judge Code: 2/70
Court Reporter: Sentence Date: /1//1—‘//3

SCCA/217 (03/201 l)
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\Nf:I'NESSES ' . DOCKET NO. 2013GS0201645
|

Aiken County Sheriff The State of South Carolina
Kristopher Evensen . County of Aiken

Law Enforcement Case #: 13-28725

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

ALA
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
ANT Ou" 3 013 OCTOBER TERM 2013
2013A0211000111 d“é«y
e P&G‘ THE STATE
(}3\(\9.;\/\»{ MQVQW 2 VS.
(bcmm Clerk
DEWAYNE LEE RUDD
ACTION OF GRAND JURY
Teus BiLc
T 77 Yl
| CDR #: 3661
Foreperson of Grand Jury ’
Date: October 3, 2013 Indictment for

VERDICT
CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A

MINOR THIRD DEGREE

§ 16-03-0655(C)

J. STROM THURMOND, SOLICITOR

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA INDICTMENT FOR

) :

) CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A
COUNTY OF AIKEN ) MINOR THIRD DEGREE

)

§ 16-03-0655(C)

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on October 7, 2013, the Grand Jurors

of Aiken County present upon their oath:

That DEWAYNE LEE RUDD, being over the age of fourteen (14) years, did in
Aiken County at divers times on or between September 24, 2012 and May 20, 2013,
“wilfully and lewdly commit or attempt to commit a lewd or lascivious act upon or with the
body of Brianna Rudd, a child under the age of sixteen (16) years, with the intent of
arousing, appealing to, or gratifying the lust, passions and sexual desires of himself or
such child. All in violation of §16-03-655 of the Code of Laws of South Carolina (1976),

as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

(Y STROM THURMOND, SOLICITOR

A}



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

)
)
COUNTY OF AIKEN )
)
) VERDICT FORM
)
THE STATE, ) INDICTMENT: 2013GS0201645
)
) Criminal Sexual Conduct With A
) Minor Third Degree
VS, ) ,
) 9/24/12 - 5/20/13 (Brianna)
)
DEWAYNE LEE RUDD, )
DEFENDANT. )

A

ﬁ ~ WE, THE JURY, UNANIMOUSLY FIND THE DEFENDANT GUILTY.

OR

2. WE, THE JURY, UNANIMOUSLY FIND THE DEFENDANT NOT GUILTY.

e al

/?ORETDERSON S SIGNATURE

DATED: & — /2 </ 2

Aiken, South Carolina

pI
MLED Decembec L& zod3

L. .'(.--" . H,Q) M



DORB: 06-07-1973 SS#:261-61-9617
Address: 743 Willow Ln

City,State,Zip:  North Augusta, SC 29841
DL#: SID#: _SC02107920 SENTENCE SHEET

*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[] <15 yeer< Cwo\/of Fine
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was X] CONVICTED OF or [ JPLEADS
TO: Sex /Criminal sexual conduct with minor, 3rd degree - Commit/Attempt Lewd act (victim under 16 yrs & actor over 14 yrs)

in violationof § 16-03-0655(C) . of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3661
[] NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT []JSERIOUS XIMOST SERIOUS [X]Mandatory GPS(CSC {1§17-25-45
' w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)
The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, [ |Lesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)

The pleais:-  []Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, @Recommendaﬁon by the State.

AR . 8ci0L g a3

CDR Code #: _ 3661

S)’ATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Aiken ; ,
'STATE VS. y  INDICTMENT/CASE#: __ 2013GS0201645
Dewayne Lee Rudd ) A/WH 2013021100011
AKA: )  Dateof Offense: _8/15/2012 - 5/20/2013
Race:  White Sex: M Age: 40 ) S.C.Code § : 16-03-0655(C)
)
)
)
)

AY

ammack,/Ashley Agnew , SC Bar# Defendant or Défendant SC Bar#
' _ Ime&/Zmroczek.
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the State Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of r days/months/gears o (] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provi at upon the service of - days/months/years and/or payment

of §- ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for 2

apd subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
atior, which are incorporated by reference. 20/3:65:02-0/69/
CONCURRENT or ’ ONSECUTIVE to sentence on: /L,/n,//," 2or245000 /L8]

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code * § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

./.

7
[

by the State Department of Corrections.
[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25- 135

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[ JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred { | Def. Waives Hearing []Ordered pTUP
Total: $§ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0
(L] Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
= May serve W/E begining
Recipient: A Substance Abuse Counseling L]
*Fine: B Random Drug/Alcohol testing [l
- § 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 3 Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100  $  ypo0.00 pmts. of $ beginning
§ I::51;2;;g;)((é)lJ(lthjslscssl;;:s:)ge) 2:20 g $ paid to Public Defender Fund
g 56-5- . _z =y ) 25 15772
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 S Other: SEL o) s 22
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 S
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 25.00
g 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea§ (] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) 85 $ S 00 § 47.12 requires $500 be paid-to Clerk
3%10 County (if paid in installments) - $ 3.90 during probation.
TOTAL ' 513390 @J?j 5
Presiding Judge —
SHerk-af Court! Deputy Clerk W MLLUZ/ Judge Code: 20
Court Reporter: Cher' YOU HO) Sentence Date: /;—//2//}

SCCA/217 (03/2011)
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' Wh;’f\iESSES DOCKET NO. 2013GS0201679
7 -

Aiken County Sheriff | The State of South Carolina

Kristopher Evensen County of Aiken

Law Enforcement Case #: 13-28725

ALA COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
Ock 3

FILED ”OCTOBER TERM 2013

20 B

2013A0211000108 L. Lok
CGLREGS. THE STATE
ey dorol a8 e

@cputyCIcrk UJa

- DEWAYNE LEE RUDD
ACTION OF GRAND JURY

|RuE IS/

CDR #: 0397

Foreperson of Grand JuryA
Date: October 3, 2013 Indictment for

VERDICT
CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A

MINOR SECOND DEGREE

§ 16-03-0655(B)(2)

. J. STROM THURMOND, SOLICITOR
Foreperson of Petit Jury

Date:



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA INDICTMENT FOR
CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A

COUNTY OF AIKEN MINOR SECOND DEGREE

§ 16-03-0655(B)(2)

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on October 7, 2013, the Grand Jurors

of Aiken County present upon their oath:

That DEWAYNE LEE RUDD did in Aiken County at divers times on or between
December 12, 2012 and May 19, 2013, commit the crime of Criminal Sexual Conduct
With A Minor In The Second Degree, in that the Defendant did commit a sexual battery
upon Kayla Rudd, a minor who was fourteen (14) years of age at the time of the
incident, and the Defendant was in a position of familial, custodial, or official authority to
coerce the victim to submit or was older than the victim. All in violation of §16-3-655 of

the Code of Laws of South Carolina (1976), as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and -

e

/STROM THURMOND, SOLICITOR




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

) INTHE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
)
COUNTY OF AIKEN )
)
) VERDICT FORM
)
THE STATE, ) INDICTMENT: 2013GS0201679
)
) Criminal Sexual Conduct With A
) Minor Second Degree
vs. )
) 12/12/12 - 5/19/13 (Kayla)
) .
DEWAYNE LEE RUDD, )
DEFENDANT. )

N’

@ WE, THE JURY, UNANIMOUSLY FIND THE DEFENDANT GUILTY.

OR

2. WE, THE JURY, UNANIMOUSLY FIND THE DEFENDANT NOT GUILTY.

FOREPERSOXN’S SIGNATURE

W, S

DATED// ~Z-/Z

Aiken, South Carolina




STATE SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF ~ Aiken

STATE ' VS,

' Dewayne Lee Rudd

AKA:

Race:  White Sex: M Age: 40

DOB: 06-07-1973 SS#:261-61-9617

Address: 743 Willow Ln

City,State,Zip:  North Augusta, SC 29841

DL#: SID#: SC02107920

)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)

*CDL Yes[ ] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]"
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2013GS0201679

A/WH#: 2013A0211000108
Date of Offense: 10/16/2012
S.C.Code § :_16-03-0655(B)(2)

CDR Code #: 0397

SENTENCE SHEET

<20 Jeass
K] CONVICTED OF or [(JPLEADS

TO: Sex/Criminal sexual conduct with minor. or Attempt - victim under 16 years of age - Second degree

in violationof § 16-03-0655(B)2)

of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0397

[ ] NON-VIOLENT X VIOLENT [ ]JSERIOUS XIMOST SERIOUS [[JMandatory GPS(CSC (1§17-25-45
w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)
The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense.  ["]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is: [ "] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [ Negotiated Sente Recommendation by the State.
TEST: .
H 801771, \ | Y93
Hammack fAshley Agnew SC Bar# Defendant Attotney for Defendant SC Bar#
: : Imee Zmroc
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is coymed to the \ Y State Department.of Corrections, County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of /_5 days/menth [C] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of ; providéd that upon the serviceof =~ - days/months/years and/or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

prgbation, which are incorporated by reference.

CONCURRENT or [[1] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

y the State Department of Corrections.

(D The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

DREST[TUT[ON; [___] Defefred E] Def. Waives Hearing E] Ordered
Total: § plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms:

[T] Set by SCDPPPS

Recipient:

*Fine: $

§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $

§ 14-1-211(A)1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ Joo.00
§ 14-1-211{A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $

§ 36-3-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $

§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 . $

Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $

§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ A5.00
g 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3

§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 S

§ 56-3-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca §

Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) g5 S 5.00
3%to County  (if paid in installments) $ 3.90
TOTAL $ 133.90

GleskofCourt/ Deputy Clerk GW MM
A

Court Reporter: CEM ?/[ML

SCCA/217 (03/2011)

PTUP

days/hours Public Service Employment

Obtain GED ]
Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
May serve W/E begining
Substance Abuse Counseling (]
Random Drug/Alcohol testing (]
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
pmts.of§ __ beginning

$ paid to Public Defender Fund
Other:

[] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
§ 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation.

(
Presiding Judge { anta : “

Judge Code: 5 2010,
Sentence Date: /L’//L/g
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DOCKET NO. 2013GS0201680

VYITNESSES

Aiken County Sheriff The State of South Carolina

Kristopher Evensen County of Aiken

Law Enforcement Case #: 13-28725

ALA COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

ARREST WA‘%!}_I!\{\II‘NUMBER (et 3 20 A3 OCTOBER TERM 2013

2013A0211000113 __ &(‘éﬂz ém

7 CR&GS.
o £ THE STATE
. .,?).\)\w \i;%\

ongly A3

Cbcputy Clerk 9

DEWAYNE LEE RUDD

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

TeUE 314

CDR #: 0397

Foreperson of Grand Jury

Date: October 3, 2013 Indictment for

VERDICT
CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A

MINOR SECOND DEGREE

§ 16-03-0655(B)(2)

J. STROM THURMOND, SOLICITOR

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA INDICTMENT FOR

) .

) CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A
COUNTY OF AIKEN ) MINOR SECOND DEGREE

) =

§ 16-03-0655(B)(2)

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on October 7, 2013, the Grand Jurors

of Aiken County present upon their oath:

That DEWAYNE LEE RUDD did in Aiken County at divers times on or between
Septembér 24, 2011 and September 23, 2012, commit the crime of Criminal Sexual
Conduct With A Minor In The Second Degree, in that the Defendant did commit a
sexual battery, upon Brianna Rudd, a minor who was eleven years of age at thé time of
" the incident, and the Defendant was in a position of familial, custodial, or officiél
authority to coerce the victim to submit or was older than the’victim. All in violation of

§16-3-655 of the Code of Laws of South Carolina (1976), as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

provided. WM/
ﬁTROM THURMOND, SOLICITOR




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

)
)
COUNTY OF AIKEN )
)
) VERDICT FORM
)
THE STATE, ) INDICTMENT: 2013GS0201680
)
) Criminal Sexual Conduct With A
) Minor Second Degree
vs. )
) 9/24/11 — 9/23/12 (Brianna)
, )
DEWAYNE LEE RUDD, )
DEFENDANT. )

N’

(9 WE, THE JURY, UNANIMOUSLY FIND THE DEFENDANT GUILTY.

OR

2. WE, THE JURY, UNANIMOUSLY FIND THE DEFENDANT NOT GUILTY.

A e

REPERSON’S SIGNATURE

DATED. 22 — /2 ~ 5
Aiken, South Carolina

yILED-D¥Clmbec (& 20d3_

7
C.CP&GS.

) &
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;S’FAT.EQESDUTI-I CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
* COUNTY OF Aiken ; A
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2013GS0201680
, _Dewayne Lee Rudd ) A/WH _2013A0211000113
AKA: )  -Date of Offense: _8/15/2011
Race; White Sex: M Age: 40 ) S.C.Code ~ § . _16-03-0655(B)(2)
DOB: 06-07-1973 SS#:261-61-9617 ) CDR Code #: 0397
Address: 743 Willow Ln )
City,State,Zip:  North Augusta, SC 29841
DLE: SIDF_SC02107920 z SZNTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[[] Hazmat Yes[] No[] < 20 yeafs
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [X] CONVICTED OF or {]JPLEADS
TO: Sex/ Criminal sexual conduct with minor, or Attempt - victim under 16 years of age - Second degree
in violationof § 16-03-0655(B)(2) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # T 0397
] NON-VIOLENT X] VIOLENT [ ]SERIOUS [XIMOST SERIOUS [ JMandatory GPS(CSC []817-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is:  [X] As Indicted. {JLesser Included Offense. [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is: ] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [} Negotiated Sentaqseg, Recommendation by the State.

AXLTEST; i C
. 80/720 : 110
ammack/Ashley Agnew SC Bar# Defendant Attobntfy, for Defendant SC Bar#
Atmee Zmrogrek :

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the |- State Department of Corrections, ~ [[] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of / )/da-y-s#men&h [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of ; provided that upon the service of _ days/months/years and/or payment
of§ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.
CONCURRENT or (] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
y the State Department of Corrections.
[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Sectlon 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

: SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: [] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing [[JOrdered PTUP
Total:  $ plus 20% fee: s - days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: i Obtain GED 0
(L] Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling (]
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing ]
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ Joo-o00 pmts. of $ beginning
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 g g . .
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 S — paid to Public Defender Fu.nd
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) 25§ Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 S
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 S A5 .00
8 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ .
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca 3§ [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ .00 § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County  (if paid in mstallments) b 3 90 during probation.
@Wm e s
Clerk-ef-Conrt/ Deputy Clerk Judge Code: 212
Court Reporter: / JUL(J Q{/VYWL\ Sentence Date: ' /Z/N?//7 o

SCCA/217 (03/2011) ( /J



